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Martin, Robert
RE: FYl: NA status Sept 1 from RIl PITA

Do | remember correctly that the 1H EDG is a swing diesel?
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From: Martin, Robert \r\\\\N/
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 3:38 PM
To: Giitter, Joseph; Kulesa, Gloria; Boyle, Patrick

Cc: Wilson, George

Subject: FYI: NA status Sept 1 from RII PITA

Unit 1 Statug:
Unit 2 Status:

Risk Significant
/ Emergent
Activities:

Site Visits:
Other:

North Anna
Mode 5 erellow - 150deg - 125#
Mode 5 - Yellow - 150deg - 125#

Common: - NOUE event declared 0518, 9/1. Licensee
entered appropriate AP, residents are following licensee's
activities. - Seismic walkdowns in progress, systems U1 -
48% complete, U2 - 32% complete, structures 52%
complete

Unit 1: - Yellow for Containment Closure - Repairs continue
on Unit 1 main transformers - 1H EDG scheduled for
coolant gasket inspection today

Unit 2: - Yellow for Containment Closure - RFO prep
activities ‘

- AI_T_ activities continue -

- Licensee hosting media tour tomorrow, 9/2 (Reuters and
Bloomberg) - EP baseline exit scheduled for 1430 today
(phone).




